



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



12.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 17, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 27, regarding the status of lighting at Gold Star Mother's Park, City Electrician George Fernandes reports the following:

The MDC Ice Skating Rink on Gore Street has exterior lighting on all sides of the building to provide general lighting to parking areas and the perimeter of the facility. The lighting facing Gore Street Mother's Park, specifically the walkway from Gore Street to the Twin City Mall, has been vandalized and has been inoperable for several months. The MDC has agreed to repair the lights and in recent conversations with the manager of the skating rink, this work is in process. The contractor will be installing new lights and vandal proof shields for added protection. The rink manager has assured Mr. Fernandes that the new lighting would be in place within two weeks.

The lighting in the remaining portions of the park is working properly and is sufficient.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #12

S-707

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-seven, regarding the status of
lighting at Gold Star Mother's Park.

In City Council November 17, 1997

PLACED ON FILE